From: Rose-McConville, Lisa L.

Sent: 10/27/2010 12:06:14 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
cab@cpuc.ca.gov (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Diaz De La Rubia, Tomas (diazdelarubial @llnl.gov); Rose-McConville, Lisa L.
(rosemcconville1@lInl.gov); Dempsey, Pat (dempsey4@linl.gov)

Bec:

Subject: P21 Proposal Summary to PG&E and CPUC

Please see the attached copy of an update to the P21 proposal. This has been worked
extensively with Bruce Foster’s staff at Southern California Edison. If you have questions,
please feel free to contact me.

Cheers,
Tomas

Tomas Diaz de la Rubia

Deputy Director for Science and Technology
Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory
P.O. Box 808, L-001

Livermore, CA 94551

Phone: 925-422-6714
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